
4/5/2021 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AGENDA 
PACKET 

Blanchard Economic Trust Authority 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 



 
 

Board of 
Trustees  
Blanchard Economic Trust Authority  

 ___________________________ 
Terry Erhardt ~ Chairman 

Greg Ray ~ Vice-Chair 
Michael Scalf ~ Trustee 

Eddie Odle ~ Trustee 
Kim Green ~ Trustee 
Jeff Heefner ~ Trustee 

Charles ‘Kent’ Callahan ~ Trustee 
Diana Daniels, City Clerk 
Daniel Ofsthun, Treasurer 

David L. Perryman, City Attorney  
Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
___________________________ 



BETA AGENDA 
5 April 2021 

   1 | P a g e  
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BLANCHARD ECONOMIC TRUST AUTHORITY 
REGULAR MEETING 

MONDAY, 5 APRIL 2021 
6:00 P.M. 

Blanchard Municipal Court 
300 N. Main 

Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE AGENDA OF BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE BLANCHARD ECONOMIC TRUST AUTHORITY, BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, WAS 
POSTED IN PROMINENT PUBLIC VIEW ON THE CITY’S BULLETIN BOARD AND ON THE CITY’S 
WEBSITE AT WWW.CITYOFBLANCHARD.US ON OR BEFORE 5:00 P.M., FRIDAY, APRIL 2nd, 2021, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE OKLAHOMA OPEN MEETING ACT. 

 

 __/s/Diana Daniels________________ 
        City Clerk  

  



BETA AGENDA 
5 April 2021 

   2 | P a g e  
 

A.  MEETING CONVENED: 
1.  Call to Order by Chairman   
2.  Roll Call:  
3.  Determination of Quorum:  
 

B.  BUSINESS AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated for 
discussion, consideration and to take INDIVIDUAL action as deemed 
appropriate for: 

 
1.  SITE AND PLAN REVIEW.  

Discuss and vote on a motion regarding a request for the Trust to take 
in consideration and approve the attached building project located in 
the Crystal Lakes Industrial Park, Lot 3. This building will serve as a 
warehouse for L. Wallace Construction Company. The warehouse will 
be a 7,500 sq. ft. prefabricated metal building. will be a 7500 sq. ft. 
The colors will be Sandstone metal panels with bronze trim like the 
other facilities located on the property. 
 

2.  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.  
Discuss and vote on a motion (if appropriate) regarding economic 
development activities and/or strategies to include but not limited to: 
a.  Industrial Prospects; 
b.  Commercial Businesses expansion and/or relocation to 

Blanchard;  
c.  Businesses to target and how do we do it.  
d.  Availability of land for development;  

 
3.  FARMER’S MARKET.  

Discuss and vote on a motion approving a proposal on the need to 
restart and operate a Farmers Market in Blanchard.  

 
4.  INCUBATOR FACILITY.  

Discuss and vote on a motion, if appropriate, regarding a incubator 
facility in Blanchard, as requested by the Chairman.  

 
C.  CONSENT AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated for 

approval, acceptance or acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to any 
conditions included therein. If any item(s) do not meet with the approval of 
all members, that item(s) will be heard in regular order. 

 
1. Approval of the Minutes for Regular Meeting of February 1, 2021. 
2. Acknowledge claims for BETA General Fund … $ -0-. 

   3. Acceptance of the March 2021 Financial Report.  
 



BETA AGENDA 
5 April 2021 

   3 | P a g e  
 

 D.  Discussion, consideration and take appropriate action re: any item(s) 
removed from the Consent Docket. 

 
E. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS: This item is listed to provide an opportunity 

 for the trustees and/or staff to make comments and/or request specific 
agenda items. NO ACTION will be taken. 

 
 F.  FURTHER INFORMATION:  

 1.  REPORT~Attendance. 
 

 G. ADJOURNMENT.  
  



MEETING 
CONVENED 

 
•  Called to Order 
•  Roll Call 
•  Quorum Determination 
  
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS 

AGENDA 

 

 

 

 

 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS 

AGENDA 

 

B-1 



           
 

L Wallace Construction Co., Inc. 
1637 Crystal Lake Drive 

Blanchard, OK 73010 
Office: (405) 703-2713 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Blanchard Economic Trust Authority 
122 North Main  
Blanchard, OK 73010 
 
 
Blanchard Economic Trust Authority, 
 
This letter is a request for the Trust to take in consideration and approve the attached building project located in the 
Crystal Lakes Industrial Park, Lot 3.  This building will serve as a warehouse for L. Wallace Construction Company.   
The warehouse will be a 7,500 sq. ft. prefabricated metal building. will be a 7500 sq. ft. The colors will be 
Sandstone metal panels with bronze trim like the other facilities located on the property.   
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Adam Wallace 
  



COPYRIGHT   C    2021
a l l  r i g h t s  r e s e r v e d

PROJECT #:        210061
DATE:                  03.25.21

4
0

0
 N

W
 2

3
rd

 S
t.

, 
S

u
it

e
  

B
O

kl
a

h
o

m
a

 C
it

y,
 O

K
 7

3
1

0
3

4
0

5
.

8
4

2
.

2
9

9
8

SA
M

 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

03.25.21

L. W
ALL

ACE
 CO

NST
RUC

TIO
N

CR
YS

TA
L 

LA
KE

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 P

AR
K

BL
AN

CH
AR

D,
 O

K

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRYSTAL LAKES INDUSTRIAL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE = 589.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE = 600.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE = 366.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE = 114.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRYSTAL LAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4096

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKLAHOMA CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKLA.



INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2015

7,500 SQ./FT.

COPYRIGHT   C    2021
a l l  r i g h t s  r e s e r v e d

PROJECT #:        210061
DATE:                  03.25.21

4
0

0
 N

W
 2

3
rd

 S
t.

, 
S

u
it

e
  

B
O

kl
a

h
o

m
a

 C
it

y,
 O

K
 7

3
1

0
3

4
0

5
.

8
4

2
.

2
9

9
8

SA
M

 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

03.25.21

L. W
ALL

ACE
 CO

NST
RUC

TIO
N

CR
YS

TA
L 

LA
KE

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 P

AR
K

BL
AN

CH
AR

D,
 O

K

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 16'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX AREAS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE GROUP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOAD (S) 7,500/500 = 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-SPRINKLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN, ELEVATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
4096

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKLAHOMA CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKLA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DOOR TYPE



Attention 

Due to the current outbreak of COVID-19, 
Blanchard City Hall will be closed to the public. 

Instructions For Submitting Forms/Supporting Documents: 

1. Download this form and save it to your desktop
2. Open the form from your desktop, fill it out, & save

3. Email the form and supporting documents to:
 permits@cityofblanchard.us

If you have fees associated with your form you can:

- Mail to: City of Blanchard 
PO Box 480 
Blanchard, OK 73010 

- Drop in one of the two drop-boxes:
o Alley Behind City Hall Parking Lot
o City Hall front entrance along Main St

Contact us at (405) 485-9392 if you require additional 
assistance and we will try to help. – City Hall Admin. 



City of Blanchard - Page 1

Commercial/Industrial/Office Building Permit

All building permit applications must be submitted with the following information: 

Warranty or Quit Claim Deed—must include book and page number. 

-If property is not in a platted subdivision, the deed must be either

(a) five years or older OR

(b) submitted with evidence regarding legal lot split approval

-If not the legal owner of the property, written and notarized permission from the legal

owner(s) of the property must accompany the application 

 Easements to access the property, if applicable 

Percolation / Soil Test from ODEQ, if applicable—contact (405) 702-6222 

Site Plan of entire property, including the following information: 

-Drawn to scale of no greater than 1 in. = 100 ft. on no less than 8.5” x 11” paper

-Physical address of property

-Vicinity map

-Easement(s) and/or right(s) of way, with widths

-Property/lot lines with dimensions, location of proposed structure, and location and square

footage of all existing structures 

-Building lines showing all required setbacks for front, side, and rear yards

-Center line and width of adjacent streets

-Driveway location and length

-North arrow for reference

Building permits are required for all property improvements including additions to existing structures. 
Upon approval by the City of Blanchard, building permits are valid for six months. If building is not 
complete within six months, a new permit must be obtained or a written request for extension submitted 
and approved.

Storm Water Site Development Plan—if applicable, in accordance with the City of Blanchard’s 
Erosion Control Ordinance #2004-17, as well as all ODEQ storm water regulations 

Floodplain Development Permit Application, if part of construction site is located in the floodplain

 Driveway Permit Application, if intersecting a section line road 

Plan Review Fee—$100.00

Blanchard City Hall - P.O. Box 480, Blanchard, OK 73010 - Phone - (405) 485-9392 - Fax - (405) 485-3199



Building Inspections:

1. 24 hours notice required for all inspection requests - Call (405) 485-9392

2. A contractor licensed with the State of Oklahoma and the City of Blanchard must request
inspections for the following:
- Electrical -- Temporary Pole, Rough-In, Temporary Electric Final , Final
- Plumbing -- Ground, Top-Out, Final
- Mechanical -- Ground, Top-Out, Final
- Roofing

3. The builder must request foundation, frame, and final building inspections.

All required inspections must be passed before the final inspection may be conducted and a 
Certificate of Occupancy issued. An Occupancy Permit is required upon completion of structure 
and after all other required inspections have been conducted and passed by the City Inspector.

Any permits issued in violation of any ordinance or statute shall be void and no rights or 
immunities shall be acquired thereby. Nothing in the permit shall be construed to convey or impair 
the City's rights of maintenance and repair of its utility easements. Destruction of any permanent 
or temporary structure placed on or over any of the City's easements by virtue of this permit which 
is occasioned by said maintenance or repair shall be at the expense of the permit holder, his/hers 
heirs, or assigns.

Please call (405) 485-9392 to schedule an inspection. The cost of the inspections is included in the 
cost of the building permit.

Sewer Lines - Building/developers are responsible for checking the elevation of sewer lines for 
adequate gravity flow. If sanitary sewer hookup in not available, a percolation test must 
accompany the building permit application.

Before Beginning Work 
- Post address and building permit in the front yard or entrance to property. Failure to do so ma
delay inspections
- Call Okie One - 1-800-522-6543 for free utility locates and spots prior to digging.
- Absolutely NO construction, footing sinpections, and/or pours will be allowed without an
approved building permit.

Note
The electric and gas company will NOT set a temporary or permanent meter unless it has been 
released by the City of Blanchard. All builders and property owners are responsible for locating 
the pins and marking the property/lot lines on building locations.

Blanchard City Hall - P.O. Box 480, Blanchard, OK 73010 - Phone - (405) 485-9392 - Fax - (405) 485-3199

Blanchard City Hall - P.O. Box 480, Blanchard, OK 73010 - Phone - (405) 485-9392 - Fax - (405) 485-3199

City of Blanchard - Page 2

Commercial/Industrial/Office Building Permit



City of Blanchard - Page 3

Commercial/Industrial/Office Building Permit

Permit Number: _______________________ 

Owner Information 

Name: ______________________________________________ Phone: _______________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________________ City, ST, Zip: _________________________ 

Email: __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contractor Information 

Name of Individual or Business: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________________ City, ST, Zip: _________________________ 

Email: _______________________________________________ Phone: _______________________________ 

Location

Street Address: _______________________________________ Zoning Classification: __________________ 

Section: _____ Township: ______ Range: _______ Subdivision: ________________________________ 

Lot: ________ Block: __________ Lot Size: ________ SF New/Added Building Footprint: __________SF 

Front Yard Width: ____________ Setback: __________ 

Side Yard Width: _____________ Setback: __________ Corner Lot? □ Yes □ No

Rear Yard Setback: ___________ 

Utilities

Public Sewer □ Yes □ No Public Water □ Yes □ No Liquefied Petroleum □ Yes □ No

Septic System □ Yes □ No Well Water □ Yes □ No Electric Provider __________________ 

Aerobic System □ Yes □ No Natural Gas □ Yes □ No Gas Provider __________________ 

Blanchard City Hall - P.O. Box 480, Blanchard, OK 73010 - Phone - (405) 485-9392 - Fax - (405) 485-3199

Blanchard City Hall - P.O. Box 480, Blanchard, OK 73010 - Phone - (405) 485-9392 - Fax - (405) 485-3199



City of Blanchard - Page 4

Commercial/Industrial/Office Building Permit

Structure Type 
________ Office _________ Industrial Facility _________ Commercial Facility   ________ Other

Driveway & Parking
________ Concrete  _________ Asphalt  _________ Chip&Seal

 ________ Total # of spaces  ________ Total # of ADA spaces

Specialty Contractors
Mechanical Contractor______________________________ City: ____________ Phone: __________________ 

Electrical Contractor: _______________________________ City: ____________ Phone: __________________ 

Plumbing Contractor: ______________________________ City: ____________ Phone: __________________ 

Roofing Contractor: ________________________________ City: ____________ Phone: __________________

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE STATEMENTS IN THIS APPLICATION AND THE ATTACHMENTS HERETO ARE TRUE AND 

CORRECT AND THAT THE PROPERTY OWNER HAS GIVEN PERMISSION FOR THIS WORK TO PROCEED.  I FURTHER CERTI-

FY THAT ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK UNDER THIS PERMIT WILL CONFORM TO THE ATTACHED PLANS, SPECIFICA-

TIONS AND DRAWINGS AND TO THE CODES AND ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, AND THAT ALL ME-

CHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTORS LICENSED BY 

THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA AND LICENSED WITH THE CITY OF BLANCHARD. 

Name: ___________________________ Signature: __________________________ Date: _____________ 

Submission Checklist (for office use only—all spaces must be checked before acceptance of application)

___ Accurate, Complete Application  ___ Utility Service Agreement Completed (if applicable) 

___ Warranty or Quit Claim Deed ___ Easements Used to Access Property (if applicable) 

___ DEQ Percolation/Soil Test (if applicable) ___ Driveway Permit Completed (if applicable) 

___ Building Plans ___ Storm Water Site Development Plan (if applicable) 

___ Site Plan (in accordance with all requirements) ___ Floodplain Development Permit Application  

Completed (if applicable) 

___ Plan Review Fee Paid $100.00 Fee Accepted By (signature): ______________________________________  

Blanchard City Hall - P.O. Box 480, Blanchard, OK 73010 - Phone - (405) 485-9392 - Fax - (405) 485-3199



City of Blanchard 

Commercial Building Permit Payment Calculation 

Building Permit Fees Applicant: _______________________ Permit #: ________ 

Upon Delivery of Application Plan Review Fee 

TOTAL DUE UPON 

DELIVERY OF APPLICATION 

$100.00

$100.00 

Upon Review and  

Acceptance of Application 

TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: __________________ 

Structure Fee = $.06 per sq ft. 

Mechanical Permit Fee  = $.06 per sq ft. 

$__________ 

$__________ 

Electrical Permit Fee = $.06 per sq ft. 

Plumbing Permit Fee = $.06 per sq ft. 

$__________ 

$__________ 

Building Permit Fee 

Tornado Siren Fund 

Inspection Deposit 

(refundable upon issuance of occupancy permit) 

$20.00 

$25.00 

$100.00 

State Uniform Building Code Fee 

$4.50 x ____ quantity of permits 

(structure, mechanical, electrical, plumbing) 

$__________ 

TOTAL BUILDING PERMIT FEES $__________ 

Utility Fees Utility Deposit ($100 per meter) 

  ___ Water Well ($25, if applicable)          

1” Water Tap ($839 per meter)  ___ 

Water Impact ($625 per meter/tap)   ___ 

Water Total 

Sewer Tap ($35 per tap)    ___ 

Sewer Impact ($625 per tap)  ___ 

Sewer Total 

$__________ 

$__________ 

$__________ 

TOTAL UTILITY FEES $__________ 

TOTAL PERMIT FEE $________ 

Permit Fees Received By: _______________________________ 

Plan Review Complete and Building Permit Approved: 

City Planner: ___________________  City Inspector: ___________________  City Clerk: ___________________ 







STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) 
) ss 

McCLAIN COUNTY ) 

CRYSTAL LAKE INDUSTRIAL PARK 
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS 

#.. 
f. This Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions is made this I r- day of 

?r.~~ , 2014, by the Blanchard Municipal hnprovement Authority, Blanchard, 
Oklahoma, herein after called "Declarant." 

Whereas, the Declarant is the owner of real property hereinafter referred to as the "Property" and 
described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

Whereas, the Declarant intends to develop the Property to be known as the Crystal Lake 
Industrial Park; and 

Whereas, it is the desire and intention of the Declarant to impose upon such Property and to such 
other portions of the surrounding land it may acquire from time to time, mutually beneficial 
covenants, conditions, and restrictions, hereinafter referred to as "Covenants" under a general 
plan of improvement for the benefit of the Property and any said after-acquired land, the 
improvements thereon, and the future owners thereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby declares that the Property, and such after-acquired 
land as may from time to time be added to the Property pursuant to the provisions hereinafter set 
forth, shall be held, sold, conveyed, encumbered, rented, used, occupied, and improved subject to 
the following Covenants, all of which are declared and agreed to be in furtherance of a plan for 
the subdivision, improvement, and sale of the Property and are established and agreed upon for 
the purpose of enhancing and perfecting the value, desirability, and attractiveness of the Property 
and every part thereof. All of these Covenants shall run with the title to the real property and be 
binding upon all parties having any rights, title, or interest in the Property or any part thereof, 
their heirs, successors, or assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of each owner thereof. 

These covenants are to run with the land and shall be binding on all parties and all persons 
claiming under them for a period of twenty-five (25) years from the date of the recording, after 
which time said covenants shall be automatically extended for successive periods of ten (1 0) 
years unless an instrument signed by a two-thirds majority of the then owners of the lots has been 
recorded agreeing to change said covenants in whole or in part. Enforcement shall be by 
proceedings at law or in equity to restrain violation or to recover damages. Invalidation of any 
one of these covenants by judgment or court order shall in no way affect any of the other 
provisions which shall remain in full force and effect. 

ARTICLE 1 

DEFINITIONS 

As used throughout this Declaration, the following terms, when written with initial capital letters, 
shall have the meanings set forth below, which meanings shall be applicable to both the singular 
and the plural forms and tenses of such terms. 

Page 1 of 19 



Additional Property. The term "Additional Property" shall mean and refer to any real property 
lying adjacent or in close proximity to the Property, but not presently comprising any part of the 
Property, which Declarant may from time to time acquire and add to the Property and make 
subject to these Covenants. 

Advisory Committee. The term "Advisory Committee" shall mean and refer to the Board of 
Trustees of The Blanchard Economic Trust Authority (BET A) consisting of seven (7) members; 
and a representative of the Crystal Lake Industrial Park Owners' Association. In the event that 
BETA ceases to exist, the City of Blanchard Planning Commission will assume responsibility in 
this capacity. 

Assessment. The term" Assessment" shall mean and refer to any amounts determined by the 
Declarant to be necessary for the installation, maintenance, repair, or modification of any 
Improvements to and/or within the Common Areas. 

Common Areas. The term "Common Areas" shall mean and refer to all real or personal property 
now or hereafter owned by the Declarant for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners. The 
Common areas shall include all park and recreation areas, entry features, directional signage, 
landscaped medians, drainage features, security areas and facilities, bicycle and pedestrian paths, 
or any other areas or Improvements on or within the Property that are designated as Common 
Areas from time to time by the Declarant. 

Covenant. The term "Covenant" shall mean and refer to any and all easements, covenants, 
conditions, restrictions, standards, procedures, charges, liens, and regulations set forth in this 
Declaration. 

Declarant. The term "Declarant" shall mean and refer to the Blanchard Municipal Improvement 
Authority in Blanchard, Oklahoma; and to its officers, employees, agents, and representatives. 

Declaration. The term "Declaration" shall mean and refer to this Declaration of Covenants, 
Conditions, and Restrictions, and all amendments thereto. 

Improvement. The term "Improvement" shall mean and refer to any building, structure, or 
device constructed, erected, or placed upon any portion of the Property which in any way affects 
the exterior appearance of any Lot or Common Area. Improvements shall include, by way of 
illustration but no limitation, buildings, sheds, foundations, covered walkways, covered patios, 
paving, curbing, parking areas, screens, fences, walls, signs, roads, utilities, walkways, tress, 
shrubbery, landscaping, and any other artificial alterations to the natural condition of the 
Property, or any Lots or Common Areas. 

Lot. The term "Lot" shall mean and refer to any unimproved portion of the Property other 
than a designated Common Area or a publicly dedicated street upon which it is intended 
that an Improvement shall be placed. A parcel of land shall be deemed an Unimproved 
Lot until the Improvements constructed thereon are sufficiently complete to permit the 
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy therefore. Upon such issuance, such Lot and 
Improvements thereon shall collectively be considered to be an Improved Lot for 
purposes of this Declaration. 

Page 2 of 19 



Mortgage. The term "Mortgage" shall mean and refer to any mortgage, deed of trust, or other 
security device encumbering a Lot or any interest therein and which shall have been duly and 
properly recorded in the County Clerk's Office of McClain County, Oklahoma. 

Mortgagee. The term "Mortgagee" shall mean and refer to the holder of any Mortgage. 

Occupant. The term "Occupant" shall mean and refer to and include any Owner and the family 
members of any Owner; the employees, guests, invitees, tenants and agents of the Owner and 
their family members; and any other person who occupies or uses any Lot within the Property. 
All actions and/or omissions of any Occupant are and shall be deemed to be the actions and/or 
omissions of the Owner. 

Owner. The term "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, including the Declarant, of 
fee simple title to any lot or property located within the Property, whether a corporation, 
partnership, proprietorship, association or other entity of any nature, including natural persons; 
but shall not include (a) any Mortgagee unless and until such Mortgagee has foreclosed on its 
Mortgage and purchased such Lot at the foreclosure sale held with respect to the foreclosure of 
such Mortgage, or (b) any lessee, purchaser, contract purchaser, or vendor who has an interest in 
any Lot solely by virtue of a lease, contract, installment contract, or other agreement. 

Property. The term "Property" shall mean and refer to the real property within the boundaries 
described in "Exhibit A" attached hereto and incorporated by reference; and shall further refer to 
such Additional Property which may be made subject to this Declaration by Subsequent 
Amendment to this Declaration. 

Sign. The term" Sign" shall mean and refer to any structure, device, or contrivance, electric or 
non-electric or mechanical, upon or within which any poster, bill, bulletin, printing, lettering, 
painting, device, or other advertising of any kind whatsoever is used, placed, posted, tacked, 
nailed, pasted, or otherwise fastened or affixed. 

Street. The term "Street" shall mean and refer to any street, highway, road, or thoroughfare 
within or adjacent to the Property and shown on any recorded subdivision plat, map, or record of 
survey, whether designated thereon as street, boulevard, place, drive, court, terrace, way, lane, 
circle, or otherwise, the right-of-way for which has been dedicated to the public and been 
accepted by the City Council of the City of Blanchard. 

Subsequent Amendment. The term "Subsequent Amendment" shall mean and refer to an 
amendment to this Declaration that adds additional property to that subject to this Declaration, or 
adds new or modifies existing provisions of this Declaration. 

ARTICLE2 

PROPERTY SUBJECT TO DECLARATION 

General Declaration. The Declarant, its successors and assigns, declares that the Property is and 
shall be subject to the Covenants set forth in this Declaration. The Property and any portion 
thereof and each Lot and Common Areas shall be held, owned, sold, transferred, conveyed, 
hypothecated, encumbered, leased, occupied, built upon, and otherwise used, improved, and 
maintained subject to the terms of this Declaration. All of the above shall run with title to the 
Property and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Declarant and upon all Owners 
and Occupants of the Property, inclusive. 

Page 3 of 19 



Additional Property. The Declarant reserves the right in its absolute discretion, at any time, to 
add any Additional Property to the provisions of this Declaration. Such Additional Property need 
not be consented to by any Owner, Occupant, or Mortgagee of any Lot. The Declarant shall 
subject any Additional Property to this Declaration by an instrument executed by Declarant in the 
manner required for the execution of deeds and recorded in the County Clerk's Office of McClain 
County, Oklahoma, which instrument shall be deemed an amendment to this Declaration and 
shall refer to this Declaration stating the book and page number in the County Clerk's Office of 
McClain County, Oklahoma, where this Declaration is recorded. This instrument shall contain an 
exact description of the Additional Property, state any difference which the Declarant in its sole 
discretion specifies to regulate and control the use of said Additional Property, and shall contain a 
statement that the Additional Property is conveyed subject to the provisions of this Declaration. 

Development and Subdivision of Property. Without obligation, the Declarant has the express 
right to make any improvements and/or changes to any Common Areas and to any Lots that may 
be owned by the Declarant, including the installation and maintenance of any Common Areas or 
changes in any boundaries of any Lots owned by the Declarant, along with the installation or 
maintenance of any water, sewer, or other utility system or facility. The Declarant also has the 
express right to combine and/or re-divide any Lots owned by the Declarant; and to record, amend, 
revise, and otherwise add to a subdivision plat, including, without limitation, locations and 
dimensions of all Lots, Improvements, Common Areas, Additional Property, roads and streets, 
utility and drainage systems, utility and drainage easements, set-back line restrictions, lakes, 
retention ponds, and drainage basins. Any and all such amendments shall be binding upon the 
portion of the Property so indicated as if such subdivision plat were incorporated into this 
Declaration. 

ARTICLE3 

EASEMENTS 

Grant of Nonexclusive Easements. The Declarant does hereby grant to each Owner and 
Occupant, their heirs and assigns, the nonexclusive easement of access to and the use and 
enjoyment of the Common Areas, subject to the terms and conditions of this Declaration and the 
rules, regulations, fees, and charges that may be established by the Declarant from time to time. 
The nonexclusive easement granted shall be permanent and perpetual, and shall pass with the title 
to each Lot. 

Reservation of Easements to Common Areas. There is reserved unto the Declarant its officers, 
employees, agents, and/or representatives, without obligation, a permanent and perpetual 
nonexclusive easement appurtenant over, across, through, and upon each Common Area for the 
purpose of maintenance, installation, repair and replacement of Improvements, as necessary for 
the Common Areas, and for the inspection of Lots to determine compliance with the provisions of 
this Declaration. The Declarant shall not exercise such rights with respect to the Common Areas 
in such a manner as to unreasonably interfere with the rights of the Owners to the use and 
enjoyment of such Common Areas. 

Reservation of Maintenance Easements. There is reserved unto the Declarant, its successors 
and assigns, a permanent and perpetual right and easement to enter upon any Lot for the purpose 
of mowing, cutting, removing, clearing or pruning any underbrush, weeds, stumps or any other 
unsightly growth, trash, garbage, rubbish, or debris so as to maintain reasonable health, fire, 
safety and appearance standards of the Property, with the understanding that there is no obligation 

Page 4 of 19 



on the part of the Declarant to perform such duties. The Declarant reserves the permanent and 
perpetual right to enter upon any Lot or Common Area for the purpose of taking any action 
necessary to ensure compliance with any of the provisions of this Declaration or with any 
applicable rules, regulations, or procedures which my be promulgated or instituted by any 
governmental authority. Except in an emergency situation, the Declarant shall not interfere 
unreasonably with the use or occupancy of any Lot or Common Area. 

Rights of Entry. Unless otherwise agreed, in writing, the Declarant shall have the right, but not 
be obligated, to enter upon any Lot or Common Area for purposes related to emergencies, 
security, safety, or maintenance, which right may be exercised by the Declarant's officers, 
employees, agents, and/or representatives. Except in an emergency situation, such entry shall only 
be made during reasonable hours and after notice to the Owner or Occupant. This right of entry 
shall include the right of the Declarant to enter to make emergency repairs, to perform other work 
reasonably necessary for the proper maintenance and operation of the Property, and to cure any 
condition which may increase the possibility of fire or other hazard in the event an Owner fails or 
refuses to cure the condition upon request of the Declarant. 

ARTICLE4 

MAINTENANCE RESPONSffiiLITIES 

Responsibilities of Declarant. The Declarant shall maintain and keep in good condition and 
repair all Common Areas and the hnprovements thereon. 

Responsibilities of Owners. Unless specifically identified herein as the responsibility of the 
Declarant, it shall be the responsibility of the Owner of each Unimproved Lot to keep and 
maintain at all times such Lot in a neat, clean, safe, and attractive condition. Grass, hedges, 
shrubs, vines and similar vegetation shall be cut and trimmed at regular intervals. Trees, shrubs, 
and vines that die shall be promptly removed. Trash, garbage, debris, or similar materials shall 
not be allowed to accumulate but shall be promptly removed and properly disposed of. 

Unless specifically identified herein as the responsibility of the Declarant, it shall be the 
responsibility of the Owner of each hnproved Lot to maintain at all times all hnprovements on or 
within such Lot in a neat, clean, safe, and attractive condition. Each Owner shall provide for the 
timely removal of all trash, garbage, rubbish, debris, and similar material from such Lot. During 
construction or installation of any hnprovements on any Lot, it shall be the responsibility of each 
Owner to ensure that such Lot is kept free of unsightly accumulations of rubbish, trash, arid scrap 
materials; and that construction materials and supplies and trailers and other facilities are 
maintained in a neat, orderly, and safe manner. 

ARTICLES 

ASSESSMENTS 

Purpose. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the Declarant may annually, or from time to time, 
levy an Annual and/or a Special Assessment, which Assessments shall be paid to the Declarant by 
the owner of each Lot within the Property. Such Assessments shall be used by the Declarant 
exclusively for the purpose of promoting the health, safety, security, and welfare of the Owners; 
for the maintenance, improvement, and operation of the Common Areas; and for any specific 
capital outlays for improvements and repairs to the Common Areas. 

Page 5 of 19 



Responsibilities. The Declarant shall have the right, when the Park is 80% occupied, but not the 
obligation, to provide for the incorporation, at some future date determined at its sole and 
absolute discretion, of a non-profit corporation known as "Crystal Lake Industrial Park Owners' 
Association," with a membership consisting of all of the Owners or designees of owners of sites 
in the park. It shall be the responsibility of the association to review proposed costs and 
assessments, and make recommendations to the Declarant. 

After consulting with the Crystal Lake Industrial Park Owners ' Association, it shall be the 
responsibility of the Declarant to determine the amount of monies required to maintain, improve, 
and operate the Common Areas in the manner contemplated by this Declaration. After careful 
consideration of the recommendations of the Association, the Declarant, at its sole discretion, 
shall determine the amount of money so needed, and the manner in which they shall be expended. 

Each Owner of a Lot, by acceptance of a deed or other instrument conveying any interest therein 
regardless of whether such deed or instrument contains a reference to this Declaration, is hereby 
deemed to covenant and agree to pay to the Declarant any Annual or Special Assessments. All 
such Assessments, together with interest thereon from the due date at a rate of two (2) percent per 
annum and costs of collection thereto or, including reasonable attorney's fees, shall be a charge 
upon the Lot and shall be a continuing lien upon the Lot against which such Assessment is made, 
and shall be the personal obligation of the Owner. No Owner of a Lot may waive or otherwise 
escape liability for the Assessments provided for herein by nonuse of the Common Area or by 
abandonment. 

Computation of Assessments. Annual Assessments shall be determined by the Declarant and 
shall be the amount necessary to fund the maintenance and operation of the Common Areas. 
Special Assessments shall be determined by the Declarant and shall be the amount necessary to 
fund the construction or installation of any Improvements on or within the Common Areas. Each 
Owner shall be assessed a charge which shall be paid directly to the Declarant and shall equal an 
amount that represents that proportion of the Annual Assessment or the Special Assessment as the 
area of the Lot owned by the Owner is proportionate to the total area of all Lots within the 
Property. The Common Area assessment shall be calculated on a periodic basis as determined by 
the Declarant. 

Notice of Assessment. Notice of each Assessment shall be given by sending a written notice by 
postage prepaid certified mail addressed to the last known or usual post office address of the 
Owner of each Lot, or by posting the notice upon the Lot itself. 

ARTICLE6 

DESIGN STANDARDS 

General. The purpose of these design standards is to assure each Owner that the Property will be 
developed and constructed as a planned industrial park; that all Improvements will be of high 
quality and harmonious with surrounding improvements and with the natural environment; and 
that the development of each individual Lot will add to the aesthetic quality of the Property as a 
whole. 

All uses allowed and all Improvements made to individual Lots and to the Property shall conform 
to the requirements set forth in the Land Development Regulations of the City of Blanchard. In 
addition, all such Improvements shall conform to the standards set forth in this Article. 

Page 6 of 19 



Uses Permitted. 
A. Uses of sites are to include all types of industrial activities allowed by the I-2, Heavy 

Industrial District zoning classification of the City of Blanchard except: 

1. No building shall be used for residential purposes, except that a watchman may 
reside on the premises. 

2. No retail sales or services shall be permitted except as incidental to or accessory 
to a permitted use. 

3. No storage, manufacture, or assembly of goods shall be conducted out of a 
building unless the nearest point of said activity is more than seventy-five (75) 
feet from the boundary of any residential Zoning District. 

4. Exterior lighting fixtures shall be shaded wherever necessary to avoid casting 
direct light upon property located in any Residential District. 

5. All manufacturing, fabricating, assembly, disassembly, repamng, storing, 
cleaning, servicing, and testing of goods, wares, and merchandise shall be carried 
on in such a manner as not to be injurious or offensive by reason of the emission 
or creation of excessive noise, vibration, smoke, dust, or other particulate matter, 
toxic or noxious matter, odors, glare, heat, fire or explosive hazards. 

6. No activities involving storage, utilization, or manufacture of materials or 
products, which decompose by detonation, shall be permitted. 

B. All proposed uses will be subject to review and approval by the Advisory Committee. 

C. No Owner may use the Lot or any portion of the Property in such as manner as to 
increase the fire insurance rating applicable to present or future improvements of others 
in the immediate vicinity of the Lot. 

Open Space Requirements. 
A. Setback requirements are to provide sufficient space from the street and the property lines 

for easy access to the property, protective landscape treatment, and building expansion. 

1. All buildings shall be set back at least fifty (50) feet from any street right of way. 

2. Side yard setbacks should be sufficiently large to provide room for expansion, 
parking, landscaping, or space adequate for fire and police protection. Minimum 
side yard setback shall be zero (0) feet from the property line. 

3. Rear yard setbacks shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet. 

4. Building canopies may not extend beyond the front or side building setback lines. 

5. Adequate open space shall be provided for access parking, off-street loading, 
internal circulation, landscaping, and protection in relation to adjacent sites. The 
building to land ratio (the footprint of the building coverage on the land) shall not 
exceed 50% on any Lot. 

Page 7 of 19 



B. Variations from these requirements are subject to review and approval by the Advisory 
Committee. 

Re-Piatting. 
No lot shall be re-platted without the prior written approval of the Advisory Committee. Upon 
such written approval, any re-platting must follow all city and state regulations. 

Parking Facilities. 
A. All parking and loading shall be provided on the site, with on-street parking and loading 

not permitted. Parking and loading areas are to be paved to provide dust free, all weather 
surfaces. Parking and truck loading facilities are located at the side or rear of buildings. 
Necessary loading on the front may be permitted only when visually screened by 
landscaping and other appropriate screening arrangements. 

B. To ensure adequate personnel parking facilities, space for parking should be related to 
both the size of the building and number of expected employees, inasmuch as there may 
be wide variance in the number of employees using the same size of building, depending 
on the nature of operations or building use. In addition, adequate space must be allocated 
to permit expansion of parking area upon conversion ofuse . 

.L Parking in relation to personnel: 
1 space for each 2 employees 

2. Parking in relation to floor area (worker density): 
1 space for each 500 square feet of gross floor area 

3. Parking stalls for passenger cars shall be nine (9) feet in width for employee 
parking and ten (10) feet in width for visitor parking. 

4. 1 space for ADA parking for every 25 parking spaces or fractions thereof. 

C. Major variations from these parking requirements may be made only upon review and 
approval of the Advisory Committee. 

Off-Street Loading. 
A. Truck and trailer maneuvering areas shall be entirely off-street and no backing allowed 

onto the public street. Truck maneuvering areas shall be provided and maintained in 
accordance with the following. 

Aggregate Floor Area (Square Feet) 
or Industrial Development 

-25,000 
-For each additional25,000 square feet 
or fraction thereof 

Page 8 of 19 

Number of Required 
Spaces 
1 



Fencing. 
Fences are not considered desirable and will be allowed only for protection of storage areas and 
for essential security needs. The location and type of all fences must receive approval. Chain link 
fences will be considered only if they are screened by landscaping material that will grow to a 
height equivalent to that of the fence or slatted. Vinyl-covered chain link fencing may also be 
considered. No fences of any kind shall be allowed in any required yard or setback. 

Utilities. 
All utility lines, pipes, conduits, and wiring for electrical, gas, telephone, water, sewer, cable 
television, security, or any other utility service for any portion of the Property shall be installed 
and maintained below ground. 

No Owner shall erect, or grant to any person, firm or corporation the right, license, or privilege to 
erect or use or permit the use of overhead wires, poles, or overhead facilities of any kind for 
electrical or telephone service, except such poles and overhead facilities as may be required at 
those places where distribution facilities enter and leave the Property. Nothing herein shall be 
construed to prohibit overhead lighting on streets, common areas, or Lots where serviced by 
underground wires or cables. 

In order to permit installation of underground electric service no owner shall commence 
construction of any Improvement until such Owner (1) notifies the electric utility that such 
construction is proposed; (2) grant, in writing, to the electric utility such rights and easements as 
the utility requires in connection with its construction, operation, maintenance, and removal or 
underground service laterals; and, (3) otherwise complies with the applicable rules and 
regulations for underground distribution on file with and approved by the Oklahoma Corporation 
Commission. If required by the electric utility, such electric utility, its successors and assigns, 
may retain title to the underground service lateral and outdoor metering trough or power box 
(exclusive of circuit breakers), and said service entrance facilities provided by such utility will 
remain personal property belonging to such utility, its successors and assigns, in accordance with 
the requirements of the Oklahoma Corporation Commission. 

Dumpsters/ Waste Disposal. 
All dumpsters and/or similar waste receptacles shall be located in the side or rear yards of any 
Lot, shall be placed on a concrete pad, and shall be screened on all four ( 4) sides and secured as 
required by the Blanchard Land Development Regulations. 

Mailboxes. 
Only one (1) mailbox shall be allowed on any Lot, and shall be of a type, design, and color 
approved by the Advisory Committee. The location must be approved by the USPO. 

Building Design. 
A. In addition to meeting all approved building codes, the quality of the architectural design 
should enhance the appearance of the industrial park. All designs, alterations, additions or 
remodeling are subject to the prior review and approval of the Advisory Committee. 

1A. The outside walls of all_manufacturing buildings shall be a Pre-Engineered Building,. its 
equivalent, or better. Office areas within such buildings shall have a masonry accent for 
improved aesthetics. The use of other materials may be permitted where such use will 
not be adverse to adjoining properties. 

Page 9 of 19 



lB. The outside walls of all office buildings shall be of masonry construction, its equivalent, 
or better. The use of other materials may be pennitted where such use will not be adverse 
to adjoining properties. 

2. Accessory buildings, markings, and enclosures will be consistent as to design and quality 
of materials used with the building to which they are accessories. 

3. Building height shall not exceed fifty (50) feet or two stories. 

4. Colors for all exterior surfaces of any structure shall be approved by the Declarant and 
shall be compatible with the natural environment of, and the other developments in, the 
Property (i.e. White, Creme, Beige, no bright or unique colors are pennitted). 

5. Pitched roofs are preferred for all structures. 

6. Unless otherwise approved by the Advisory Committee, all electrical, gas, telephone, and 
cable television meters shall be located at the side or rear of all structures. 

7. All exterior heating, ventilating, and air compressor units and equipment shall be located 
at the side or rear of structures. If such units are visible from the street they shall, if 
feasible, be screened from view by approved walls, fences, or landscaping. 

Signs. 
It is the intent of the Declarant that a uniform system of signage be used throughout the Property. 
To achieve this, only wall and monument signs shall be used on individual Lots; no roof signs 
will be pennitted. An overall signage plan for each Lot shall be submitted to and approved by the 
Advisory Committee. 

1. All signs, whether free-standing or attached to the building, shall be of durable 
construction and shall not exceed the height of the roof line of the building or buildings 
situated on said lot. 

2. The location, size and construction of all signs will be in keeping with the character of 
the industrial park and subject to prior review and approval of the Advisory Committee. 

The following standards shall apply to all wall signs: 

1. A single sign may be placed on any wall facing a street of the main structure on each Lot. 
Such sign may identify the firm and/or its product or service. 

2. All signs shall be fixture signs mounted on the wall. Neither signs painted on the wall nor 
signs projecting more than twelve (12) inches will be pennitted. 

3. The maximum size for a wall sign identifying a single business on a Lot shall be 
proportional to the dimensions of the wall on which it is located. 

The following standards shall apply to all monument signs: 

1. A single sign may be placed on the monument in the front yard and in close proximity to 
the main structure. Such sign may identify the firm, and/or its product or service. 

Page 10 of 19 



2. The maximum size for a monument sign shall be proportional to the size and area of the 
building wall in front of which it is located. Roadside signs are limited to 10' in height. 

3. For a structure with multiple tenants the building complex or uses may be identified with 
two (2) monument signs. 

The following standards shall apply to all signs: 

1. No sign shall be located closer than fifteen (15) feet to any property line (or road 
easement). 

2. Signs may be illuminated. Such illumination shall not consist of moving, flashing, 
blinking or similar animated lighting. Internally lit signs are preferred. If external lighting 
is employed, such light shall be soft, shall be directed only upon and confined to the 
actual sign, and the source shall not be visible from the street on any adjacent Lot. 

3. Internal directional signs may be used to facilitate vehicular and pedestrian circulation. 
Such directional signs must be approved. 

Landscape Treatment. 
A. Landscape treatment is required. All current and/or future landscape regulations of the 

City of Blanchard shall be enforced. "Green" treatment of the site may be in the form of 
grass lawns and ground covers, shade trees in parking areas, street trees, plantings in 
areas used as dividers, and in areas otherwise unusable. Landscape treatment includes the 
use of walls, screening terraces, fountains, pools and other water arrangements. 
Landscaping can be used to mark entrance points, parking areas; it can be used to shield 
or define service areas and property divisions, and to enhance building scale and forms. 

B. Landscape treatment should not interface with a sight line requirement of circulation, nor 
block needed views of buildings or their means of identification. All landscaping should 
be designed for minimum maintenance. In an area or spot excessively difficult to 
maintain, paving or terracing may be used, considered and designed as part of the 
landscaping treatment. 

C. Outside storage of materials will be permitted only where such storage 1s visually 
screened from all approaches. 

D. The entire area of any Lot containing a building site, including the area between the Lot 
line and street curb line, shall be landscaped except for those areas covered by the 
building, paved areas and railroads. Expansion areas may be grassed until such time as 
construction on the expansion areas commence. 

E. Planting beds shall be mulched with pine straw and maintained weed-free and in an 
orderly appearance. 

F. All landscaping shall be installed within sixty (60) days of the occupancy or substantial 
completion, as determined by the Advisory Committee, or a building, whichever occurs 
first. 

Page 11 of 19 



ARTICLE7 

APPROVAL AND CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 

Approval of Plans. The Advisory Committee shall approve all plans and specifications for the 
construction of all Improvements on any Lot within the Property. Prior to the commencement of 
construction of any Improvement, the Owner therefore shall submit to the Advisory Committee 
two (2) copies of plans and other materials relating to such Improvements as specified below: 

1. A site plan, accurately drawn to scale by an architect, engineer, surveyor, or landscape 
architect registered in the State of Oklahoma. Such site plan shall show the proposed 
location of all Improvements, including but not limited to: structures to be erected on the 
Lot; all driveways, parking areas, service areas, walkways, decks, terraces, patios. 
outbuildings, and storage areas. 

2. A landscaping plan showing all areas to be left in their natural state; and the proposed 
design of all landscaped areas and facilities , including placement and type of vegetation, 
walkways, ornamental structures and features and similar facilities . 

3. A foundation plan, floor plan(s), and exterior elevations of all sides of all structures to be 
constructed on the Lot. 

4. A lighting plan, including specifications and drawings of all fixtures, for all exterior 
lighting to be installed on the Lot. 

5. A signage plan, showing the size, location, and design of all proposed stgns to be 
installed on the Lot. 

6. If requested by the Declarant, written specifications for any improvement; and samples 
indicating the nature, color, and type of any exterior materials to be used in the 
construction of any Improvement on the Lot. 

7. Any other plans, specifications, information, or documentation as may be required by the 
Advisory Committee to complete its review. 

The Advisory Committee shall determine whether the plans and specifications and other 
information submitted by an Owner for approval are acceptable. One copy of all plans, 
specifications and related data so submitted shall be retained in the records of the Declarant; and 
one copy shall be returned to the Owner submitting same, and marked "Approved", "Approved as 
Noted" or "Disapproved" as appropriate. 

The Advisory Committee shall have the right to disapprove any plans and specifications upon any 
fmding that such proposed Improvements are inconsistent with the objectives and purposes of this 
Declaration. Any failure to comply with any of the provisions of this Declaration or of the Design 
Standards described in Article 6 therefore, or any failure to provide requested information, shall 
also be grounds for disapproving the plans and specifications for any proposed Improvements on 
a Lot. 

The Advisory Committee shall have the right to approve submitted plans and specifications with 
conditions or stipulations with which the Owner shall be obligated to comply and which must be 
incorporated into all plans and specifications for such Improvements. Approval of plans and 

Page 12 of 19 



specifications by the Advisory Committee in any particular case shall not be deemed an approval 
of, or otheiWise obligate the Advisory Committee to approve, similar plans and specifications for 
any of the elements or features for the Improvements of any other Lot within the Property. 

Any revisions, modifications, or changes in any plans or specifications previously approved by 
the Advisory Committee must in tum be approved by the Advisory Committee in the same 
manner specified above. 

In the event that the Advisory Committee fails to approve, in writing, any proposed plans and 
specifications within thirty (30) days after such plans and specifications have been deemed 
complete and accepted for review by the Declarant, then such plans and specifications so 
submitted shall be deemed to have been approved. 

If construction of the Improvements, as evidenced by the obtaining of a Building Permit from the 
City of Blanchard, has not been started within one (1) year of approval of the plans and 
specifications for such Improvements by the Declarant, then no construction may be commenced 
and the Owner shall be required to resubmit all plans and specifications to the Declarant for 
review and approval in the same manner as specified above. 

Site Preparation and Landscaping. To preserve to the maximum extent possible the natural 
vegetation and plant life on the Property, and to enhance the aesthetic appearance of the Property, 
no tree cutting, clearing of vegetation, grading, excavation, or filling of any nature shall be 
implemented or installed by any Owner on any Lot unless and until the landscaping plans 
therefore have been submitted to and approved by the Advisory Committee in accordance with 
the procedures described above. 

In addition, no grading, excavation or filling of any lot shall commence until the Declarant 's 
consulting engineer has approved the grading plan submitted. However, in no case shall excess 
fill be disposed of but shall be used to fill other lots. 

Construction Without Approval. If any Improvements are initiated, installed, maintained, 
altered, replaced, or relocated on any Lot without Declarant approval of the plans and 
specifications for the same; or, the Declarant determines that any approved plans and 
specifications for any Improvements or landscaping are not being complied with; then, in either 
event, the Owner of such Lot shall be deemed to have violated this Declaration, and the Declarant 
shall have the right to exercise any of the remedies set forth in Article 8 below. 

Variances. The Declarant shall have the right to grant variances from the provisions of Article 6 
with respect to any Lot. A request for a variance shall be submitted in writing to the Declarant; 
and, upon approval by the Declarant, shall be evidenced by a written variance executed on behalf 
of the Declarant. 

Inspection. The Declarant, or any officer, employee, agent, or representative thereof, may at any 
reasonable time, and from time to time, enter upon and inspect any Lot or any Improvements 
being constructed on installed thereon, to determine whether the approved plans and 
specifications therefore are being complied with. Any such entry shall not be deemed a trespass 
or any other wrongful act by the Declarant or the officer, employee, agent, or representative 
thereof. 

Subsurface Conditions. The approval by the Declarant of any plans or specifications for any 
Improvements shall not be construed in any respect as a representation or warranty by the 

Page 13 of 19 



Declarant to the Owner submitting such plans and specifications or to any of the successors or 
assigns of such Owner, that the surface or subsurface conditions of such Lot are suitable for the 
construction of the Improvements proposed by such plans and specifications. It shall be the sole 
responsibility of each Owner to determine the suitability and adequacy of surface and subsurface 
conditions for any construction. 

Limitation of Liability. It is expressly provided that neither the Declarant, nor the City of 
Blanchard, nor any officer, employee, agent, or representative thereof shall have any liability of 
any nature whatsoever for any damage, loss, or prejudice suffered, claimed, paid, or incurred by 
any Owner on account of: (a) any defects in any plans or specifications submitted, reviewed, or 
approved in accordance with the provisions of this Article; (b) any defects, structural or 
otherwise, in any work done according to such plans and specifications; (c) the failure to approve, 
or the disapproval of, any plans, drawings, specifications, or other similar information submitted 
by any Owner pursuant to the provisions of this Article; (d) the construction or performance of 
any work related to such plans and specifications; (e) bodily injuries, including death, to any 
Owner, Occupant, or the respective family members, guests, employees, servants, agents, 
invitees, or licensees of any such Owner or Occupant, or any damage to any structure(s), 
Improvements, or the personal property of any Owner, Occupant, or the respective family 
members, guests employees, servants, agents, invitees, or licensees of such Owner or Occupant, 
which may be caused by, or arise as a result of, any defect, structural or otherwise, in any 
Improvements or the plans and specifications therefore, or any past, present, or future soil and/or 
subsurface conditions, known or unknown (including without limitation sink holes, underground 
mines, tunnels, water channels, and limestone formations on or under any Lot); and (f) any other 
loss, claim, damage, liability, or expense, including court costs and attorneys' fees, suffered, paid, 
or incurred by any Owner, or Occupant arising out of or in connection with the use and 
occupancy of any Lot and/or any Improvements situated thereon. 

Commencement and Completion of Construction. Upon commencement of construction of 
any Improvements, construction work thereon shall be prosecuted diligently and continuously, 
and shall be completed within one (1) year of the commencement of said construction, such 
completion to be evidenced by the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy by the City of 
Blanchard. 

ARTICLES 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Duration. The provisions of this Declaration shall be perpetual in duration, shall run with and 
bind all of the Property, and shall inure to the benefit of the Declarant and all Owners, their 
respective heirs, successors, assigns. executors, administrators, and personal representatives. 

Interpretation. The Declarant shall have the sole right to construe and interpret the provisions of 
this Declaration and, in the absence of an adjudication by a court of competent jurisdiction to the 
contrary, the Declarant's construction or interpretation shall be final and binding upon all Owners 
and the Property benefited or bound by the provisions hereof. 

In all cases the provisions set forth and provided for in this Declaration shall be construed 
together and given that construction or interpretation which, in the opinion of the Declarant, will 
best achieve the intent of the Declarant's purposes for the development of the Property. 

Page 14 of 19 



Amendment. The Declarant may at any time amend this Declaration by a written instrument 
filed and recorded in the County Clerk's Office of McClain County, Oklahoma, without obtaining 
the approval of any Owner or Mortgagee. Any such Amendment shall be effective upon 
recording in the County Clerk's Office of McClain County, Oklahoma. 

Enforcement. In the event that any Owner or Occupant or their respective officers, agents, 
employees, agents, contractors, or invitees violates any of the provisions of this Declaration, the 
Declarant shall have the power to take the following actions, as appropriate: 

1. Impose reasonable monetary fines which shall constitute an equitable charge and a 
continuing lien upon the Lot and shall be a personal obligation of such Owner which is 
guilty of such violation. 

2. Suspend an Owner's and/or Occupant's rights to use any of the facilities in the Common 
Areas. 

3. Enjoin any further construction on any Lot and require the removal or correction of any 
work in place which does not comply with the approved plans and specifications for such 
Improvements. 

4. Enter upon any Lot and take all action necessary to determine the extent of and/or to 
extinguish any violation or breach. 

5. Initiate proceedings at law on in equity against any person or persons violating or 
attempting to violate any provision of the Declaration, either to restrain such violation 
and/or recover damages; and against the land, to enforce any provision of this Declaration 
or any lien created by the provisions of this Declaration. 

All costs and expenses incurred by the Declarant in enforcing any of the provisions of this 
Declaration, including without limitation attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses of witnesses, 
engineers, architects, designers, land planners, and any other persons involved in the correction of 
nonconforming work, the completion of uncompleted work, or in any judicial proceeding in 
causing any Owner or such Owners' officers, employees, agents, contractors, or invitees to 
comply with the terms and provisions of the Declaration shall be paid by such Owner, shall 
constitute an individual assessment against such Owner, and if the same is not paid when due, 
shall be subject to a lien upon the Lot. 

The Declarant shall not take any enforcement action under the terms of this Section unless written 
demand to cease and desist from, or correct, any alleged violation shall be served upon the Owner 
responsible for such violations. Such demand shall specify the nature of the alleged violation, the 
action required to abate such violation, a time period of not less than ten (1 0) days during which 
the violation may be abated without further sanction if such violation is a continuing one; or, if 
the violation is not a continuing one, a statement that any further violation of the same provision 
of this Declaration may result in the imposition of sanctions. 

Failure by the Declarant to enforce any provision of this Declaration for any period of time shall 
in no event be deemed to be a waiver or estoppel of the right to thereafter enforce the same. No 
liability shall attach to the Declarant for failure to enforce any provision of this Declaration. 

Severability. If any provision of this Declaration, or the application thereof to any person, Lot, or 
circumstance, shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Declaration 

Page 15 of 19 



or the application of such provisions to persons, Lots, or circumstances other than those as to 
which it is held invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected thereby and each provision shall be 
valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

No Trespass. Whenever the Declarant and/or its officers, employees, agents, representatives, 
successors, and assigns are permitted or required under the provision of this Declaration to enter 
upon and take action within any portion of a Lot, the entering thereon and the taking of such 
action shall not be deemed a trespass. 

Reservation of Rights. No sale, transfer, conveyance, lease, pledge, encumbrance or other 
hypothecation of any Lot by the Declarant to a third party shall constitute or be deemed a transfer 
of any of the rights reserved herein to the Declarant unless express reference is made in such 
instrument of conveyance to the specific rights created in this Declaration which Declarant is 
transferring to any such third party. 

Further Assurances. Each Owner covenants and agrees to execute, sign, and deliver, or cause to 
be executed, signed, and delivered and to otherwise do or make, or cause to be done and made, 
any and all agreements, instruments, papers, deeds, acts, or things, supplemental, conformity, or 
otherwise which may be reasonably requested by the Declarant for the purpose of or in 
connection with clarifying, amending, or otherwise consummating any of the transactions and 
matters herein. 

Notices. Notices required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered by hand or sent by 
United States Mail, postage prepaid. All notices to Owners shall be delivered or sent to such 
addresses as have been designated in writing to the Declarant; or, if no such address has been so 
designated, at the address of such Owner's respective Lot within the Property. 

Binding Effect. The terms and provisions of this Declaration shall be binding upon each Owner, 
Occupant, and Mortgagee and the respective officers, employees, agents, representatives heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of each Owner, Occupant, and Mortgagee, and 
shall inure to the benefit of the Declarant, all of the Owners, and their respective Mortgagees, 
officers, employees, agents, representatives, heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and 
assigns. 

Waiver. No provisions contained in this Declaration shall be deemed to have been abrogated or 
waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same, irrespective of the number of violations or 
breaches that may occur. 

ARTICLE9 

RECAPTURE OF UNUSED LAND 

1. The Blanchard Economic Trust Authority or City reserves the right to reacquire the site 
from any purchaser, Lessee or its successor or assigns, at the original purchase price, if 
construction or a proposed facility has not begun within twelve (12) months ofthe sale date. 

2. Any Owner, Lessee, or Assignee having the right to acquire ownership of the property 
who desires to re-plat any of the lots for the purpose of selling unimproved land, shall first secure 
the written permission of the Advisory Committee for such re-platting to proceed with the city. 

Page 16 of 19 



Upon such re-platting the Authority reserves the right to purchase or reacquire such re-platted 
property at a per acre price equal to the price paid by the party re-platting the property. 

3. The Authority shall have thirty (30) days to exercise its option to reacquire the property 
and to pay all amounts due to the owner or option holder, after notice is received from the Owner 
or the party holding the option of its intent to dispose of the surplus land, or re-plat; otherwise, 
such option shall be forfeited and become null and void. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authority, has caused these Covenants and 
Restrictions to be signed on its behalf~ its Chairman, and its seal hereunder affixed and 
attested by its Secretary, on this the IS- day of 5dp~""'b~ , 2014. 

BLANCHARD MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 

ose 

,,,\\llltllllt"''' ha · 

~~~~~~.I.~B~/1!;:% 
~.e·s~ ~J~_.Municipal Improvement Authority 
~ll: S b < \~~ Post Office Box 480 
~~~ .c4L f~~ Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 
\~··~ /~ Phone: (405) 485-9392 
~~·(.~Ho~~·~~.§' ,, Fax: (405) 485-3119 :t<ZL .... ,t'ii.·~~'\'.# / 

A 1 II~ T: ~:'f:\'!.~'{\~'~eal) ~lltllllllll\\1\\ 

~~~7nrwio~ 
S s1e Maeder 
Secretary 

Page 17 of 19 



STATE OF OKLAHOMA 
COUNTY OF McCLAIN 

I, the undersigned authority, hereby certify that Joseph A. Davis and Susie Maeder, 
whose names as Chairman and Secretary, respectively, ofthe BLANCHARD MUNICIPAL 
IMPROVEMENT AUTJ;lORITY, a public trust, who are known to me, acknowledged 
before me on this / :t' day, that, being informed of the contents of the foregoing 
contract, that as such officers and with full authority, they voluntarily executed the same for 
and as the act of the trust. 

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this the Jf3_ day of · p I~ ' , 
2014. ~ 

Page 18 of 19 



Exhibit "A" 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND 

A PART OF THE EAST HALF (E/2) OF SECTION THIRTY-ONE (31), 
TOWNSHIP EIGHT (8) NORTH, RANGE FOUR (4) WEST OF THE INDIAN 
MERIDIAN, McCLAIN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA. 

Crystal Lake Industrial Park as recorded in Plat Book _ at Page _, in the 
Office of the County Clerk of McClain County, Oklahoma, on _ _ __ _ 
_ , 2014. 

The above description being taken from survey prepared by Ronald D. Smith of 
Centerline Services LLC, L. S., Oklahoma Registration No. 1398, on October 01 , 
2013. 

Page 19 of 19 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS 

AGENDA 

 

B-2 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS 

AGENDA 

 

B-3 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS 
AGENDA 

 
B-4 

 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

 

 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 

AGENDA 

 

C-1 
 

 

 

 



BETA MINUTES 
1 February 2021 

   1 | P a g e  
 

 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BLANCHARD ECONOMIC TRUST AUTHORITY 
REGULAR MEETING 

MONDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2021 
6:00 P.M. 

Blanchard Municipal Court 
300 N. Main 

Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE AGENDA OF BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE BLANCHARD ECONOMIC TRUST AUTHORITY, BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, WAS 
POSTED IN PROMINENT PUBLIC VIEW ON THE CITY’S BULLETIN BOARD AND ON THE CITY’S 
WEBSITE AT WWW.CITYOFBLANCHARD.US ON OR BEFORE 5:00 P.M., FRIDAY, JANUARY 29th, 
2021, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OKLAHOMA OPEN MEETING ACT. 

 

 __/s/Robert L. Floyd________________ 
        for City Clerk  

  



BETA MINUTES 
1 February 2021 

   2 | P a g e  
 

A.  MEETING CONVENED: 

1.  Call to Order by Chairman @ 6:03 p.m.   
2.  Roll Call: 
  Eddie Odle, Trustee ~ Present  
  Michael Scalf, Trustee ~ Present  
  Kent Callahan, Trustee ~ Absent (Sick with COVID) 
  Jeff Heefner, Trustee ~ Present 
  Kim Green, Trustee ~ Present  
  Greg Ray, Vice Chairman ~ Absent  
  Terry Erhardt, Chairman ~ Present  
3.  Determination of Quorum:  
 5 ~ Present; 2 ~ Absent 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 Diana Daniels, Administrative Coordinator 
 Robert L. Floyd, City Manager 
 
NEWS MEDIA: None.  
 
GUESTS: None.  

 
B.  BUSINESS AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated for discussion, 

consideration and to take INDIVIDUAL action as deemed appropriate for: 
 

1.  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.  
Discuss and vote on a motion (if appropriate) regarding economic 
development activities and/or strategies to include but not limited to: 
a.  Industrial Prospects; 
b.  Commercial Businesses expansion and/or relocation to Blanchard;  
c.  Businesses to target and how do we do it.  
d.  Availability of land for development;  

 
Trustee Green gave a status on Domino Pizza.  City Manager briefed the 
Trustees that Braum’s ok’ed that we can announce that they have a piece of 
property under contract to locate a new Ice Cream and Fresh Market Store in 
Blanchard. 
 
Thorne Stallings submitted their plans for Kendalls Crossing to be located 
at 10th Street and Highway 76.  

  
2.  FARMER’S MARKET.  

Discuss and vote on a motion approving a proposal on the need to restart 
and operate a Farmers Market in Blanchard.  



BETA MINUTES 
1 February 2021 

   3 | P a g e  
 

  
Discussion only.  Trustee Heefner will send information he found on farmers 
markets and City Manager will distribute to all members.   
 
C.  CONSENT AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated for approval, 

acceptance or acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to any conditions 
included therein. If any item(s) do not meet with the approval of all members, that 
item(s) will be heard in regular order. 

 
1. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting of December 7, 2020. 
2. Acknowledge claims for BETA General Fund … $ -0-. 

   3. Acceptance of December 2020 Financial Report [provided at the meeting].  
 
MOTION BY Trustee Heefner and SECOND BY Chairman Erhardt … to 
approve Consent Agenda Items C1 and C2 only.   
 
MOTION CARRIED: 

5 AYES:  Odle, Scalf, Heefner, Green, Erhardt 
0 NAYS:  None 
2 ABSENT:  Callahan, Ray 

 
 D.  Discussion, consideration and take appropriate action re: any item(s) removed from 

the Consent Docket. 
 
None. 
 
E. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS: This item is listed to provide an opportunity 

 for the trustees and/or staff to make comments and/or request specific agenda 
items. NO ACTION will be taken. 

 
1. Chairman Erhardt asked about temporary buildings at RBI. 
 

 F.  FURTHER INFORMATION:  
 1.  REPORT~Attendance. 
 

 G. ADJOURNMENT.  
Called @ 6:33 p.m. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
        Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST:  (Seal) 



BETA MINUTES 
1 February 2021 

   4 | P a g e  
 

______________________________ 
 Secretary 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 

AGENDA 

 

C-2 
 

 

 

 



AGENDA: 4/05/2021 SUMMARY 
ECONOMIC TRUST AUTHORITY 

ITEM: Consent 2 (C) 

 

 
 

CLAIMS LIST 
 
 

BLANCHARD ECONOMIC TRUST AUTHORITY 
 

 

FUND 
 

AMOUNT 
 

General Operations 
 

 $ -0- 
 

TOTAL 
 

$ -0- 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the claims as presented. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 

AGENDA 

 

C-3 
 

 

 

 



CODE DESCRIPTION BEGINNING BANK 
BALANCE 

DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS INTEREST PAID SERVICE FEES ENDING BANK BALANCE Outstanding 
Checks

Deposits In 
Transit

Balance per 
General Ledger

Number of 
Checks 
Issued

15 BETA $56,866.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,866.56 -$                  56,866.56$        0

CITY OF BLANCHARD
BETA MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT

For the Month March 1, 2021 TO March 31, 2021



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT ITEM 
REMOVAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TRUSTEE – 

STAFF 

COMMENTS 
 

 

 

 

 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FURTHER 

INFORMATION  

  
 

 

 

 

 
  



 
2021   

12/7 Jan 2/1 March 4/5 May 6/7 July 8/2 Sep 10/4 Nov 12/6 4-mos Overall
Erhardt, T P 0 P 0  0  0  0  0  100% 100%
Heefner, J P 0 P 0  0  0   0  0  100% 100%
Ray, G A 0 A 0  0  0  0  0  0% 0%
Scalf, M P 0 P 0  0  0  0  0  100% 100%
Odle, E P 0 P 0  0  0  0  0  100% 100%
Green, K P 0 P 0  0   0  0  0  100% 100%
Callahan, C P 0 A 0  0  0  0  0  50% 0%
  
P=Present, A=Absent, O=No Meeting, @=No Quorum, *=Special Meeting, NA=Not Applicable  
 
 
 

BETA



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 

 

 
  


	A1.1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A2.1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	L. Wallace Building Application (1).pdf
	Blank Page

	BETA Financials.pdf
	Feb2021


	Permit Number: 
	Name: A&D Investments LLC.
	Phone: 405-703-2713
	Address: 1641 Crystal Lake Dr. 
	City ST Zip: Blanchard, OK 73010
	Email: jennifer@lwcgc.com
	Name of Individual or Business: L. Wallace Construction Co., LLC.
	Address_2: 1637 Crystal Lake Dr.
	City ST Zip_2: Blanchard, OK 73010
	Email_2: jriggs@lwcgc.com
	Phone_2: 405-703-2713
	Street Address: Crystal Lakes Industrial Park 
	Zoning Classification: I
	Section: 31
	Township: 8
	Range: 4
	Subdivision: 
	Lot: 3
	Block: 1
	Lot Size: 148,869
	SF NewAdded Building Footprint: 7500
	Front Yard Width: 
	Setback: 
	Side Yard Width: 
	Setback_2: 15'-0"
	Corner Lot: No
	Rear Yard Setback: 30'-0"
	Public Sewer: No_3
	Septic System: No_6
	Electric Provider: 
	Aerobic System: No_8
	Gas Provider: 
	Mechanical Contractor: N/A
	City: 
	Phone_3: 
	Electrical Contractor: N/A
	City_2: 
	Phone_4: 
	Plumbing Contractor: N/A
	City_3: 
	Phone_5: 
	Roofing Contractor: N/A
	City_4: 
	Phone_6: 
	Name_2: John Riggs, Project Manager
	Date: 3/31/2021
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Text10: N/A
	Text11: N/A
	Applicant: L. Wallace Construction Co., LLC.
	Permit: 
	TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 7500
	undefined_2: 450.00
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	450 x: 1
	undefined_6: 4.50
	undefined_7: 599.50
	undefined_8: 0
	undefined_9: 0
	undefined_10: 0
	undefined_11: 0
	undefined_12: 599.50
	Permit Fees Received By: 
	City Inspector: 
	City Clerk: 
	City Planner: 


